


THE CANAT, ZCHE LISRARY-LUSEUL

The Janal Zone Library—duseun is a function of the Civil
iffairs Bureau of the Canal Zone Government, and as suck provides
reference service for officials of the Paonama Canal Company — Canal
Zone Government organization, informalional and recreationsl library
service for employees of the U. 3. Covernment in the Canal Zone and
in addition operates a small but growing musewm, mainly to preserve
and exhibit articles relating to the histordcal past of the Isthmus
with emphasis on the construction of the Panama Canal.

Although the lending facilities of the Library are primarily
for the convenience of employees of the Panama Canal Company and
Janal Zone Government, any pexsorn on the Isthmus who recuests Janal
Zone Library service is free to have it, provided only that he

-

conform with the regulations of %the Library and provide suitable

identification befere borrowlng DookS.

Tarly History. se Panama Sena2dl Library, the fore-runner

of the present Canal Zone Library-iuseum, was established in 1914
by General George W. Goethels, Bullder and Governor of the Panama
Canal. The officizl circular, dated August 24, 1914 and signed by
General Goethals, stated in part that "a library is being estab-
lished iu the new ﬁéministration Puilding at 32lboa to provide for
the accwmlation of official books, documents, reports, ete. which
sre indiscriminately kept in the various offices on the Tsthims at
present." In addition, files of current manufacturers' catalogs

also were inecluded in the holdings of the new library.



On February 2, 1916, theé first number of the Library
Builetin was issued. This Bulletin, which appeared in the Canal
Record, included a 1ist of books recenily added to the Library,
new manufacturer's catalogs, and periodicals currently received.

It is the predecessor of Lhe present Library Bulletin, the 2,060th
nurber of winich is scon io be issued. Coples of the present bulletin
are available to all patrons in the Library and also are publishe

in seversl loczl Panama newspapers.

By 1914, The Panama Ganal Library, as reported in the
Canal Record, contained between 7,500 and 10,000 items for which
a complete cztalog was then irn preparation. The divisions and
other units of The Panama Casal were eacir urged Lo cooperate with
the Librarian and vo make recommendations for the purchase of books
which would be helpful in carrying on the offiecial activity of the
Canal.

In 1918, the former ifiss Blanche Shelp (¥rs. C. M. Lupfer),
for many years a well~known loczl artist and a professional librarian,
was employed to reorganize the expanding library and to coordinate
the offieial services housed in the Administration Building with
several small recreabional branches which were opened in the c¢lub-
houses about that time. By 1912, there were active small branches
in Ancon, Balboa, Cristobal, Gatun and Pedro Miguel, in addition
to a children's branch which was operated in the school building
during the summer months. The Central Library in the Administration

Building was open from & 2.m. to & 2.0 on every work day. It



provided cfficlsl service Lo Janal officers and employees, and by
mid 1920 was circulabing 1,020 books per month. First established
on the third flcor of the Administratlon Building, the Library later
was moved fo the firsht floor, the space now occupied by the Person-—
nel Bureai.

By 1923, following several surveys and studies anthorized
by officials of The Panama Canal, the Library had assumed many'of
its present characteristies, In addition to the extensive reference
books housed in the Main ILibrary, approximately one hundred perlode
lcals were received regularly; the hours had been increased and the
library system was maintaining six bronches in various communities
in the Canzl Zone. Library service was available through its ifain
Library and branches to employees of the Canal and to members of
the armed forces on the Isthmus and residents of the Republilc of
Panama. The Library contained more than 30,000 volumes.

In the fall of 1949, the liain Library was moved from its
quarters on the first floor of the admindistration Building to its
present location in the southwest wing of the Ciwvil Affairs Buiid-
ing on Gaillard Highway, fncon. lagy I stamians will rerember the
period during the full of 1949 when the Library was closed to the
public for the seven weeks of the move snd when huge cranes couid
be seen lifting heavy steel book stacks to the second floor terrace
of the new gquarters.

In the new and larger stack arez, the book stacks vere
more generously spaced and the Library staff was nrovided with mere

effective workrooms than had been available in the Administration
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puilding locatlion. In addition, tinere was ample parking space for
all Library patrons.

A8 a result of the resrganization of The Panama Sansl in
1951, the Library and its new adjunct, the Iluseum, became 2 fupetion
of the Janal Zone Govermment, and the name of The Panama Janal
Libyary was changed te the Canal Zone Library-iuseu.

Present Library System. The Cansl Zone Library system

now is composed of the Liain Library in the Civil Affairs Duilding,
Anconj two branches in Cristobsl and La Bocaz; and five deposit 1li-
braries in Gazboa, Gabun, Paraiso, Pedro kiiguel and 3anta Cruz,
The branches maintain their own puclic cataloss and have permanent
book collecticns, while the smaller depesits operate with rotating
book coileetions on long-term loan from the Main Tibrary.

The iain Library, in addition to its technieal and indust-
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rizl reference services which are available to all officials o
Canal-Uovernment organization, maintains administrative controcl over
211 trancies and deposits, provides technical service to them, acts
as a deposibory for all book rotation, and serves as a recreational
and informational library for the Pacific side Ancon-Balboa-Diablo

Heights district.

Organized and maintained according to professional United

"y Lo

States library standards, the Canal Zone Library ncw is staffed oy
three professional librarians, six sub-professional library assistants,
four library attendants and fourteen part-time library assistants,
several of whom however are oa & relief status and work only when
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cslled bpeecause of the illmess of one of the rezular deposit librarians.
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The Library's more Lhan 8,000 registersd borrowers ia

-

wore than 200,000 books and pericdicals esch year. 4 substantiaily

Jarger number of patrons use the more than 103,000 velumes within the

1.

cenbrsl 1library, branches and deposit libraries themselves,

ladn Library. iain Library is housed in the two floors

» a1

of the scuthwest wins of the Jivil Affairs 2wilding, locsted on Faillaed
Fighway, midway vetweern the Pacific side townsites of 3alboa and Ancon.

n the second Iloor are the reading and reference rooms, pleasant and

spacious with light and air on three sides. Large reading tables are

i}

surrounded by vpholstered tubiular steel armehairs, with wrilling tables

and walbing scabts nearby. Opening on the reading rooms are the LooK
stacks, which are open to the publie au all times. The Childrents

ccated on the right of the entrance to the Heading Room and

is under constant dlreet supervision. The Reference Room which is

-

direcied by the Refersace Librarian, a zraduate professionsd librarian,
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rare items in 5oth Spandsh and Sngiish, albractis students and ressareh-

ers from wide-snread parts of the worid, and comprizes the laroest
. b 2 -
collectlon of books and periodicals in Inglish about the history of

viae Isthrms and in perticular the construction of the Panama Cansl

whicn may ve found outside the Library of Jongress in “Tashinston, D. Z.

¢ is of course no doubt that the Librarvis Panan
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Jollectlion, ab vpresent predominantly an Snglish language collec~
tlon, could be broadened immensely by the addition of many Spanish
vities wnlen are lucluded as a malber of course in many ransasa libra-
ries. The staff of the Canal Zone Library now is studying this field,
and graduaily is widening tne collection in this way. Hventuslly,

it is hoped thel there will pe a talance between the two language
sroups in the Panama Collecticn which will present an oven breader

L on bt

and thus nore effective picture of the Isthmus and its early hisvory.
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Periodical Ccllection. U. 3. and local pericdicals and

neuspapers occupy ruen of vhe ground floor of the Libraryts wing.

Sound pericdical files are kept in closed staciks but are avalilabdble



Lo the pudlle during Gangl Zone official workins hours by steck pass

2
issued on recuest abt the cireulavion dess. Ievspaper f_lbs inelude

*

bound volumss of the {(Penara) Ster and Terald from 1902 Lo date, Tile

ofmw(Pmam)wam;mﬂmmm'me{ﬁmaﬂ)ﬁflmlmdﬂmwm

Government'ts Gaceta Ofiecial, as well as files of the Hew York Times

Trom 1921 to date.

The office of the Librarian and all workrooms are located
in the Library's maln floor spacea
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Exhioits and Displays of Tocal Laterial. In addition te

the usual activ ibroryy system in its performance a8 a

>

public library and as @ Govermnment reference library, increasing ab-

tention is devoted to specialized public relations in the form of
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exhi
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bitions of
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rare local material. These exhibitions are displayed
in the iuseun in the lobby of the Civil Affairs Building, as well
s in the Yain Library Reading Room, and feabture early explorations,
voyages ahd travels. surveys of canal routes, initiation of canal
wuilding plans, and general Isthmian history.
buseum. These displays complement the Canal Zone iuseum,

whieh although only recently esteblished as an adjunct of the Janal
Zone Library systenm, has made rapid progress during its thres years
of existence. This small but rapidly growing historical museum has

the purpose of presenting the history of the Isthmian past so that

it the present - that .of stimulabing

(t'

may serve a useftl purpose in

Iy

celing of emthusiasm in the history of the Janal and of
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the Isthnus among new and old employees alike.

The colleebion row includes o variety of items - construc-
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regionsl Indisn displeys, shell and animal groups, models of early

R

construchion esuivrment, relief maps and archaeclozical exhibits.

Only this yvear, the ijluseum received an oxle

Fanama huacas, presented to the Zanal Zone

¥

National University in conjuncticn with the Hational Ziuseun. This

»

zift to the luseum byplified the spirit of cooperaticn and friendship
which exists in all contacts bebween thne Ganal Zone Library-iuiseun
and its cultural counterpart in Panama.

Toward the advancement of the fullest and freest cultural
exchange, the Canal Zone Librery is able to welcome not only many
risiting groups fros Panama schools and organizations, but daily
extends its services to many individual Panamanians, whio we hope find
the Canal Zone Library a pleasant and productive place in which to
werik and sbudy.

Cnly recently, as exerplified in the photographs in this
article, a group of CJanal Zorne Librarians on invitztion Irom the
Divector of the Bibliocteca Nacional of Panamz, paid an official visit

]

anal Zone Library was 7
o

te the Biblioteca Naclonal where ine

with a copy of his Hisbory of Panama by the Matlomal Liorary's

The Ganal Zone Livrary, during

Jfusewn,was happy to present the
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aticnal Library with a copy of indersont's Qld Panama and Castillis

del Cro from the Library's Panama Collection.
The Cansl Zone Library now is planning to send an cxhiolt

o the Panama HBook ifeek soon to be celebrated 1 Ssnba ina Plaza,
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Gift from Canal Zone ILibrary's Panama Collection being presented to Biblioteca Nacional.
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